
From: Larry Visoski
Sent: Saturday, September 3, 2016 4:43 AM 
To: Jeffrey E. 
Subject: Re: NY Wx 

Yes,. Sunday 11am to Bedford is fine,.=/div> When we return to NY from Bedford Sunda= PM, our route is far north and 
West„ should work good for Sunday pm arriv=l into Teterboro. 
It's best to ge= settled Sunday night in NY„ Monday and Tuesday looks iffy weather, the st=rm looses its north east track 
and is expected to sit off the NJ coast till=Tue. 
Better to arrive NY Sunday n=ght after Bedford, as you've planned. 

Thx 
Larry 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Sep 3, 201=, at 12:35 AM, jeffrey E. <jeev=cation@gmail.com <mailto:jeevacation@gmail.com» wrote: 

plan was to go to bedford at 11, and then bedford ne= york at 7 will it be south. ? or i mgight wait until 
mon=ay for both. 

On Fri, Sep 2, 2016 at 10:08 PM,

Jeffrey 
Tropical storm is expected to be off shore Atlantic City by Sunday night, 

In case you wanted to get to Ny before weather gets worse. 
Still to early to tell how far off the coast of NJ the storm will be for Sun=ay night, 

Just FYI 
I'll continue to monitor, 

Thx 
Larry 

Sent from my iPhone 

= please note 
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The information contained in t=is communication is 
confidential, may be attorney-client privileged, may=br>constitute inside information, and is intended only for 
the use of th= addressee. It is the property of 
JEE 
Unauthorized use, disclosure or=copying of this 
communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited=br>and may be unlawful. If you have received this 
communication in error= please notify us immediately by 
return e-mail or by e-mail to jeevacation@gmail.com, a=d 
destroy this communication and all copies thereof, 
including all at=achments. copyright -all rights reserved 
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